Southeast Washington Regional FYSPRT 2/10/2022 3:30-5:00 p.m. Location - ZOOM & PHONE-IN ONLY

Purpose designed to influence the functioning of local, state, and child-serving systems, and to promote proactive changes that will improve access to, and the quality of, services for families and youth with complex behavioral health challenges, and the outcomes they experience.	Mission through respectful partnerships, families, youth, systems and communities will effectively collaborate to proactively influence, and provide leadership to address challenges and barriers faced by the behavioral health service system for children, youth, and families in Washington State.		Vision To bring all necessary parties together to contribute to continuous improvement to children's behavioral	Ground Rules All FYSPRT attendees should have a chance to speak, express their own ideas and feelings freely, and pursue and finish out their thoughts Everyone has an equal opportunity to share their voice and view A variety of points of view are to be put forward and discussed during meetings All attendees should work to remain open-minded Stay true to the FYSPRT goals Participants can interpret topics openly and honestly All respectful feedback is welcomed		
Agenda Items				Discussion & Notes		
Welcome & Introductions		Youth Tri-lead Baltazar Torres				
(10 minutes)		On entry to the meeting, please put your name, agency/group affiliation if you have one, and if you are a				
(10 minutes)			•			
		family, youth or system partner. This will help with attendance gift card stipend for attendance.				
		Youth Tri-Lead Baltazar led the group in an ice breaker.				
Meeting Minutes		System Tri-lead Jill Mulhausen Review of meeting minutes from January 13, 2022				
(5 minutes)		Motion made by:Carolyn Cox_	•			
		Seconded by:				
		Did the vote carry? YES				
		,	ites from January.	Minutes were approved as written.		
SARC		Rosanna Herrera, SARC (Suppo		, ,		
(30 minutes)		Rosanna introduced herself and provided some background information about SARC. All services are free and				
		confidential. Initially they were called the Sexual Assault Response Center, and they have changed their name to more				
		accurately reflect the services they provide. SARC provides services to those who are victims of crime, to provide				
		advocacy, and support. SARC has a new building that holds several different programs. SARC not only works with				
				ividuals who are victims of trafficking, counseling program, and a		
		prevention program. Rosanna provided information regarding the population of clients that they serve, as well as				
		some demographics and number of clients they see each year. 77% of victims that are served are under the age of 18.				
		They do have a general crimes program that serves people that have been a victim of a crime such as assault, arson,				
		etc. These are non-familial and non-intimate partner crimes. Those that have been a victim of a familial or intimate				
		_	·	ence Services of Benton and Franklin Counties. SARC is a resource		
				propriate services. Since COVID there have been an increase in violent		
		center and they are able to me	ore rejerrais to upp	or opriate services. Since covid there have been an increase in violent		

Southeast Washington Regional FYSPRT 2/10/2022 3:30-5:00 p.m. Location - ZOOM & PHONE-IN ONLY

	crimes in our community. Now able to provide more extensive services to those victims of sex trafficking. Discussed the variations of sex trafficking, including child sexual abuse material. An advocate is located at the juvenile justice center and screens for abuse and assists with providing youth with services. SARC also sees people who have been victims of exploitation. SARC provides supports and informing them of what their rights are and providing information about what reporting is like. SARC provides legal advocacy and information regarding their case. SARC does not provide legal advice but they are familiar with the legal processes. SARC also provides advocates for those who would like support during medical examinations including rape kits. SARC can assist people with accessing money from the Crime Victims Fund, which is through L and I. SARC also has a survivor closet that is given to those victims that are receiving services. Counseling program has been developed for those who do not have insurance or who don't have easy access to counseling services. Counselors are trauma informed and can also provide assistance to those who are going through the process of a trial. There is also a prevention program that has a variety of courses for young to high schools and adults that focuses on raising awareness. Discussed various community events and campaigns in the area. Encouraged people to get involved in SARC and how to contact them for information on volunteering.
Question/Answer Session	FYSPRT members
(10 minutes)	FYSPRT members were encouraged to ask questions to gain more information regarding services.
FYSPRT State Meeting Update	Family Tri-Lead Jeanette Barnes, System Tri-Lead Jill Mulhausen
(5 minutes)	Jill, Jeanette and Meredith provided an update regarding the State FYSPRT meeting. Transportation concerns were discussed. Youth and Young Adult Continuation of Care Committee presented on various legislative bills that they are promoting and supporting. Jill reviewed the agenda and shared the presentation from the YYACCC presentation.
Roundtable Discussion	All members
(15 minutes)	Meredith – Update that FYSPRT did not attend the Family Expo due to high COVID cases and exposure to COVID. Encouraged members to attend the Say it out Loud Conference Cindy – Ombuds not sure what will happen at the end of the year as they transition from current structure of Ombuds to a completely different system. Ombuds continues to serve consumers as per usual. Encouraged members to read House Bill 1865 regarding peer support services in WA state. Jeanette – Discussed House Bill 1865 and concerns regarding the implications of this bill passing. Carolyn – Introduced Tyus Reed as new assistant executive director, SPARK will be doing some consulting specifically for Transition Age Youth, hiring Mohammad and he is taking JR CPC class, talking with Coyote Ridge and using this program for adults Tyus – Introduced himself and the role he will be playing in SPARK, SPARK classes coming up Maria – SPARK classes going to be coming up, website and additional work with the state, talking with HCA about future project and collaborations Cari – Want to collaborate with the community and meet quarterly about policies, procedures, and there will be doing

Southeast Washington Regional FYSPRT 2/10/2022 3:30-5:00 p.m. Location - ZOOM & PHONE-IN ONLY

Upcoming Event(s)	Salomon – United Family is hiring and they are able to get into services for an assessment (SUD) in a day or two, mental health intakes take about 1 week to get started. Agreed to give a full presentation regarding the United Family Center to the FYSPRT in the future. Marcy – Will send transportation RACK card to FYSPRT list Say It Out Loud Conference will be Thursday May 26, 2022 (Virtual), registration in March		
Closing Announcements and Evaluation (5 minutes)	Meredith Piehowski Encouraged all members to fill out survey and to put contact information in the chat. Your FYSPRT meeting evaluation is available at this link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/GJQRM55		
	Or scan QR code below to access on your mobile device:		
	Please know your evaluations are an important part of improving FYSPRT, are included in FYSPRT reports to the State, and are much appreciated!		
	For all Youth and Family Partners, please put your contact info in the chat so I can reach out about gift cards for attendance		
Regional FYSPRT meeting dates	March 10, 2022 - Recovery Coalition Presentation and SUD Navigator Update April 14, 2022		
	Meeting ID: 376 123 4588 1-253-215-8782 or 3761234588# https://us06web.zoom.us/j/3761234588		

Southeast Washington Regional FYSPRT 2/10/2022 3:30-5:00 p.m.
Location - ZOOM & PHONE-IN ONLY

State FYSPRT meeting dates	Next State Meeting Thursday March 24, 2022 from 3:00-5:00pm via ZOOM	
	Regional FYSPRT meetings and State FYSPRT meetings are open to the public	

Want to become a voting FYSPRT member or Tri-Lead?

Ask for a membership application or find one on our website @ http://www.southeastfysprt.org

Additional Information/Links:

Join CJJ's 2022 Emerging Leaders Committee!

Peer Support Program Specialist